From: Arif, Syed

To: Eriday. Barbara
Cc: Svec, Ed
Subject: Letter of Authorization
Date: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 10:22:47 AM
Attachments: 13-B-AP Sianed.pdf
13-B-AP.doc

Barbara — The attached signed Letter of Authorization can be clerked and issued.

Ed — Please save the word document in your folder.

Thanks,
Syed
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FLoripa DeEPARTMENT OF

EnvironmvenTAL ProTECTION RICK SCOTT
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

Mr. Johnny Edwards, P.E., Solid Waste Manager
Seminole County Solid Waste Management Division
1950 State Road 419

Longwood, Florida 32750

Re: ASP Request 13-B-AP
Osceola Road Solid Waste Management Facility
Elevated Temperature for Extraction Wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1
Facility ID No. 1170084

Dear Mr. Edwards:

The Office of Permitting and Compliance received your request seeking approval for an alternative operating
parameter for gas extraction wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1. The Osceola Road
Solid Waste Management Facility is required by 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart WWW to operate each interior
wellhead in the collection system with a gas temperature no greater than 55°C (131°F). These wells have
experienced operating temperatures in excess of 131°F. Therefore, the Petitioner proposes to operate gas
extraction wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1 at a maximum temperature of 150°F.

The requirements of 40 CFR 60.753(c) state: “Operate each interior wellhead in the collection system with a
landfill gas temperature less than 55°C and with either a nitrogen level less than 20 percent or an oxygen level
less than 5 percent. The owner or operator may establish a higher operating temperature, nitrogen, or oxygen
value at a particular well. A higher operating value demonstration shall show supporting data that the elevated
parameter does not cause fires or significantly inhibit anaerobic decomposition by killing methanogens.”

The following table summarizes the supporting data for the requested wellhead temperature increases:

WELL ID READING %CH, %0, TEMPERATURE REQUESTED
DATES RANGE (°F) TEMPERATURE

(°F)
EW-64.1 10/17/12 - 3/7/13 50.1-55.8 00-14 123.4-132.4 150
EW-65.1 10/18/12 - 3/7/13 46.3-53.8 0.0-0.3 79.7-137.3 150
EW-66.2 10/18/12 - 3/7/13 51.4-554 0.0-01 123.2 -139.2 150
EW-67.1 10/18/12 - 3/7/13 40.9-55.0 0.0-4.6 101.5-130.2 150
EW-74.1 10/18/12 - 3/7/13 28.4-56.6 0.0-0.7 75.5-143.3 150

These data confirm oxygen levels are less than 5 percent at the wellheads; the elevated parameters do not cause
fires; nor, significantly inhibit anaerobic decomposition by killing methanogens. Based on this data and in
accordance with the provisions of 40 CFR 60.753(c), Osceola Road Solid Waste Management Facility may
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Letter of Authorization

operate gas extraction wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1 at a maximum temperature of
150°F as long as the requirements of 40 CFR 60.753(c) are satisfied.

Please call Edward Svec at 850/717-9031 if you have any questions regarding this determination.

The Department will consider this action final unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed
pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, of the Florida Statutes (F.S.). Mediation under Section 120.573, F.S.,
will not be available for this proposed action.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative
hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the information set forth
below and must be filed (received) in the Department’s Office of General Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below
must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this notice. Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14
days of receipt of this proposed action. A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the
address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate
time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing)
under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in
compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following
information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if
known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone number
of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the
proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency
determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed
action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e)
A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to
relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of
the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the
action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state
that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required
by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice. Persons
whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the
application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set
forth above.

Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a
Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department
in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-
3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate
District Court of Appeal. The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed
with the Clerk of the permitting authority.

Osceola Road Solid Waste Management Facility Project No. 13-B-AP
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Page 2 of 3





Letter of Authorization

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

&

Syed Arif
2013.04.03
10:21:16 -04'00'

Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this letter of authorization for an
alternate sampling procedure was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of
business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Johnny Edwards, P.E., Seminole County SWMD: wedwards@seminolecountyfl.gov
Mr. Tom Lubozynski, Central District Office: tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us
Mr. David McNeal, EPA Region 4: mcneal.dave@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

SAlejs

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged.

Osceola Road Solid Waste Management Facility
Alternate Temperature Request
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Sent by Electronic mail – Received Receipt Requested


Mr. Johnny Edwards, P.E., Solid Waste Manager

Seminole County Solid Waste Management Division

1950 State Road 419

Longwood, Florida  32750



Re:
ASP Request 13-B-AP


Osceola Road Solid Waste Management Facility

Elevated Temperature for Extraction Wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1

Facility ID No. 1170084

Dear Mr. Edwards:


The Office of Permitting and Compliance received your request seeking approval for an alternative operating parameter for gas extraction wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1.  The Osceola Road Solid Waste Management Facility is required by 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart WWW to operate each interior wellhead in the collection system with a gas temperature no greater than 55°C (131°F).  These wells have experienced operating temperatures in excess of 131°F.  Therefore, the Petitioner proposes to operate gas extraction wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1 at a maximum temperature of 150°F.


The requirements of 40 CFR 60.753(c) state:  “Operate each interior wellhead in the collection system with a landfill gas temperature less than 55°C and with either a nitrogen level less than 20 percent or an oxygen level less than 5 percent.  The owner or operator may establish a higher operating temperature, nitrogen, or oxygen value at a particular well.  A higher operating value demonstration shall show supporting data that the elevated parameter does not cause fires or significantly inhibit anaerobic decomposition by killing methanogens.”


The following table summarizes the supporting data for the requested wellhead temperature increases:


		WELL ID

		READING DATES

		%CH4

		%O2

		TEMPERATURE RANGE (°F)

		REQUESTED TEMPERATURE (°F)



		EW-64.1

		10/17/12 – 3/7/13

		50.1 – 55.8

		0.0 – 1.4

		123.4 – 132.4

		150



		EW-65.1

		10/18/12 – 3/7/13

		46.3 – 53.8

		0.0 – 0.3

		79.7 – 137.3

		150



		EW-66.2

		10/18/12 – 3/7/13

		51.4 – 55.4

		0.0 – 0.1

		123.2 – 139.2

		150



		EW-67.1

		10/18/12 – 3/7/13

		40.9 – 55.0

		0.0 – 4.6

		101.5 – 130.2

		150



		EW-74.1

		10/18/12 – 3/7/13

		28.4 – 56.6

		0.0 – 0.7

		75.5 – 143.3

		150





These data confirm oxygen levels are less than 5 percent at the wellheads; the elevated parameters do not cause fires; nor, significantly inhibit anaerobic decomposition by killing methanogens.  Based on this data and in accordance with the provisions of 40 CFR 60.753(c), Osceola Road Solid Waste Management Facility may operate gas extraction wells EW-64.1, EW-65.1, EW-66.2, EW-67.1, and EW-74.1 at a maximum temperature of 150°F as long as the requirements of 40 CFR 60.753(c) are satisfied.

Please call Edward Svec at 850/717-9031 if you have any questions regarding this determination.


The Department will consider this action final unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, of the Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Mediation under Section 120.573, F.S., will not be available for this proposed action.


A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received) in the Department’s Office of General Counsel, MS #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this notice.  Petitions filed by any other person must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this proposed action.  A petitioner must mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed action; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes which entitle the petitioner to relief; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.


A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the permitting authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the permitting authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.


Mediation is not available in this proceeding.


Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by the filing of a Notice of Appeal, under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000; and, by filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within thirty days from the date this notice is filed with the Clerk of the permitting authority.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.


Syed Arif, Environmental Administrator


Office of Permitting and Compliance


Division of Air Resource Management


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this letter of authorization for an alternate sampling procedure was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.


Mr. Johnny Edwards, P.E., Seminole County SWMD:  wedwards@seminolecountyfl.gov 


Mr. Tom Lubozynski, Central District Office:  tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us 

Mr. David McNeal, EPA Region 4:  mcneal.dave@epa.gov 

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.


SA/ejs
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